
Hamilton County Board of County Commissioners

Commissioner Boyd

AGENDA October 01, 2014

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION -

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG - Commissioner Boyd

Presentation East Hamilton Middle/High School nurse and teachers - Commissioner Sabrena Turner-Smedley
and the Hamilton County Board Commissioners - Agenda Session September 24, 2014.

Minutes Agenda Session - September 10, 2014

Minutes Regular Meeting - September 17, 2014

Report Trustee Monthly Report for August, 2014

Report Trustee Excess Fee Report for August, 2014

Report Trustee Unaudited Financial Report

Res. No. 1014-1 A Resolution to approve and accept applications for notary public positions, the oaths of Deputy
County Clerks, the oath of Deputy Sheriff, the oath of Deputy Register, the oath of Sessions
Court Judge, and the official bond and oath of Public Administrator.

Res. No. 914-14 A Resolution to rezone from M-1 industrial district to R-1 single family residential district,
properties located in the 4000 block of Banner Crest Drive; 6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block
of Burning Bush Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block Darrowby Drive; 6100 block Flag
Point Drive; 6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks Flagstone Drive; 5500
block Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of Kelly`s Point;
5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 block
Mount Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Road; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Court;
8200-8400 blocks Troubadour Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive.

Res. No. 1014-2 A Resolution to confirm the appointments by the County Mayor of Administrators of Divisions
and Directors of Departments for Hamilton County General Government.

Res. No. 1014-3 A Resolution re-appointing two (2) Judicial Commissioners for a one (1) year term, commencing
November 1, 2014, and expiring October 31, 2015; and establishing the compensation to be
received by each during their respective term(s) in office.

Res. No. 1014-3A A Resolution re-designating Randall L. Russell as Chief Judicial Commissioner for a term
beginning November 1, 2014, and ending May 31, 2015; and establishing the compensation to
be received.

Res. No. 1014-4 A Resolution accepting a U.S.D.O.J. grant and to amend the Sheriff’s operating budget by
increasing revenues and expenditures by $14,459.  Pursuant to the grant terms, the funds may
be used for correction purposes only.

Res. No. 1014-5 A Resolution to accept a continuation contract between the Sheriff’s Office and the State of
Tennessee’s Department of Human Services for a child support program for the period July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2015.

Res. No. 1014-6 A Resolution ratifying the purchase of classified legal ads for the State Primary and County
General Elections from Chattanooga Publishing Company for the Election Commission
amounting to $15,951.93 and to authorize the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to
implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-7 A Resolution approving the purchase of U. S. postage for the 2014 tax bills from Diversified
Companies, LLC for the Hamilton County Trustee in an amount not to exceed $42,900 and to
authorize the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-8 A Resolution ratifying the purchase of gasoline and diesel fuel for the period of August 1, 2014,
through August 31, 2014, and to authorize the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to
implement this Resolution.



Res. No. 1014-9 A Resolution approving a software update and support contract for Cityworks software from
Azteca Systems, Inc. for one (1) year, beginning November 11, 2014, through November 10,
2015, for the Geographic Information Systems Department amounting to $33,750.00 and
authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-10 A Resolution accepting the bid of CBGC of Murfreesboro for one (1) heavy duty van amounting
to $24,813.51 for the Maintenance Department and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any
contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-11 A Resolution authorizing the County Mayor on behalf of Hamilton County, Tennessee, the
Health Services Division, operating as the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Health Department to
enter into and execute a continuation contract for $6,535,600.00 with the Tennessee
Department of Health for the provision of WIC (Women, Infants and Children) for the time period
October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2018 and to increase the expense and revenue budgets by
$56,600.00.

Res. No. 1014-12 A Resolution accepting the bid of Talley Construction Company, Inc. for sewer and water
improvements for the Coca-Cola Bottling Company United, Inc. amounting to $585,069.15 for
the Engineering Department and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary
to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-13 A Resolution accepting the bid of Jake Marshall Service, Inc. for Hamilton County Courts
Building HVAC controls amounting to $373,733.00 and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any
contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 1014-14 A Resolution expressing the agreement and support of the County Legislative Body of Hamilton
County Tennessee, for the adoption of Amendment #1 to the Constitution for the State of
Tennessee.

Res. No. 1014-15 A Resolution to rezone from M-1 Industrial District to R-1 Single Family Residential District,
properties located in the 4000 block of Banner Crest Drive; 6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block
of Burning Bush Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block Darrowby Drive; 6100 block Flag
Point Drive; 6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks Flagstone Drive; 5500
block Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of Kelly`s Point;
5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 block
Mount Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Road; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Court;
8200-8400 blocks Troubadour Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

DELEGATIONS ON MATTERS OTHER THAN ZONING

Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Commission
meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, to and for the
benefit of the Commission.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation
speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Commission
and do not necessarily represent the religious beliefs or views of the
Commission in part or as a whole.  No member of the community is required to
attend or participate in the invocation and such decision will have no impact on
their right to actively participate in the business of the Commission.



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Agenda Preparation Session 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON  )  September 10, 2014 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 10th day of September, 2014, an Agenda 

Preparation Session of the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners was begun and 

held at the Courthouse, in the City of Chattanooga, in the County Commission Room, 

when the following proceedings were held, to wit:-- 

 

Present and presiding was the Honorable Jim Fields, Chairman. County Clerk Bill 

Knowles called the roll of the County Commission and the following, constituting a 

quorum, answered to their names:  Commissioner Bankston, Commissioner Beck, 

Commissioner Boyd, Commissioner Fairbanks, Commissioner Graham, Commissioner 

Haynes, Commissioner Mackey, Commissioner Turner-Smedley, and Chairman Fields.  

Total present - 9.  Total absent – 0. 

 

Also in attendance were County Mayor Jim Coppinger, members of his 

administrative staff, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor, and County Auditor Bill McGriff. 

 

 

 

 1 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 

Chairman Fields indicated the upcoming agenda items would be considered as 

follows: 

 

• Resolutions No. 914-12 was assigned to the Finance Committee, chaired by 
Commissioner Graham. 

• Resolution No. 914-13 was not used. 
• An Order of Designation to the Planning Commission would be submitted as a 

matter of record. 
• A annual Financial report of the Criminal Court Clerk Report for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2014 would be submitted as a matter of record. 
• Resolution No. 914-14 and 914-15 were assigned to the Zoning Committee, 

chaired by Commissioner Haynes. 
• Resolutions No. 914-16 through 914-19 were assigned to the Finance 

Committee, chaired by Commissioner Graham. 
• Resolutions No. 914-20, 914-25, and 914-31 were heard by a Committee of the 

Whole. 
• Resolutions No. 914-21 through 914-24, and 914-26 through 914-30 were 

assigned to the Finance Committee, chaired by Commissioner Graham. 
 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 914-20 

 

 Mayor Coppinger welcomed Dane and Sheila Boyington, co-founders of SAI 

Interactive, Inc. Mrs. Boyington spoke regarding this Resolution, which would accept the 

quote of SAI Interteractive for Learning Blade Site software for Hamilton County middle 

 2 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

schools amounting to $48,000. The General Fund budget would be amended from 

previously unbudgeted funds. 

 

 Mrs. Boyington gave a PowerPoint presentation to the Commission regarding 

their proposal. She emphasized the importance of STEM (Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Math) education to the local economy and filling the workforce 

pipeline. She stated that their program would help introduce middle school students to 

technologies and related STEM careers and would assist with academic instruction in a 

variety of classrooms. She noted that the program would begin in seventh grade 

classrooms. 

 

Based on the middle school standards, the program offered approximately 100 

hours of curriculum that could be used in both middle and high schools. She also noted 

that there were two pilot programs already in Hamilton County, at Chattanooga Girls 

Leadership Academy and Ooltewah Middle School, with nearly 900 combined learning 

hours. During the 2013 - 2014 school year Learning Blade was used in 10 different 

states with over 80,000 lessons completed. She later stated that Learning Blade was 

currently being taught in 20 different states. 

 

 Mayor Coppinger added that School Superintendent Rick Smith had indicated his 

and the Department of Education’s support of this program.  He further stated that the 

 3 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

request for $48,000 was a one-time request.  He spoke regarding the fact that a grant 

expected to cover the cost of this program through the Department of Education budget 

had not materialized.  He had felt that the program was worthy of support and was 

therefore recommending the one time budget amendment to implement the program 

during this school year.  It was anticipated grant funding would be available for future 

implementations. 

 

 Upon request by Commissioner Boyd, Mrs. Boyington provided additional 

information regarding the term “game-based learning” and what the funding would 

include.  She stated that there would not be any upgrade fees in the future.  

 

 Upon questioning by Commissioner Fairbanks, Mayor Coppinger responded that 

the curriculum would be utilized by all seventh graders in the county school system. The 

software license would be available to anyone in the sixth, seventh, and eighth grades.   

 

 Commissioner Haynes requested that a copy of the PowerPoint presentation be 

submitted to the Commission staff for distribution. Mrs. Boyington indicated she would 

do so. 

 

 4 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

 Chairman Fields thanked Dane and Sheila Boyington for the presentation and 

stated it would not be necessary for her to come back before the Commission at next 

week’s meeting. 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 914-25 

 

 Attorney Taylor spoke regarding this Resolution, which would authorize the 

payment of $60,000 in settlement of claims brought by John Doub for injuries received 

from a vehicular bicycle accident on May 15, 2012 involving a county ambulance.  

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 914-31 

 

 Mayor Coppinger spoke regarding this item, which would make certain findings 

related to the Van De Wiele, Inc. project, and to authorize the Mayor to enter into and 

execute an agreement for payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes. He welcomed attorney 

Mark Smith, Chamber of Commerce staff member Charles Wood, and Van De Wiele 

President Bob Harding, who were in attendance for today’s meeting. 

 

 Mr. Wood reported that the new facility would be at Relocation Way in Ooltewah. 

The $5,000,000 capital investment would create an estimated 30 new jobs, with 

average wages of $50,000 per year. School taxes would be paid throughout the five 

 5 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

year PILOT agreement. He added that this project would result in the consolidation of 

the company’s current Dalton, Georgia and Charlotte, North Carolina facilities. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Chairman Fields asked for announcements from members of the Commission.  

 

 Mayor Coppinger welcomed a group of Volunteer Fire Department Chiefs who 

were in the audience for today’s meeting. These individuals included Dallas Bay Chief 

Marcus Fritts, Tri-Community Chief Duane Pitts, and Sale Creek Chief Jimbo Aslinger. 

He expressed his appreciation to these individuals and all volunteer fire departments in 

the county for the valuable service they provide. He also expressed his condolences to 

the family of Chief Aslinger’s brother Raymond, who had recently passed away. 

Raymond Aslinger was a founding member and retired Chief of the Sale Creek 

Volunteer Fire Department. 

 

DELEGATIONS 

 

Chairman Fields asked for delegations on matters other than zoning.  

 

 6 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
 

Joan Farrell, of Hixson, addressed the Commission to ask that they consider 

rescinding approval of all Tennessee Wildlife Resource Agency (TWRA) hunts in 

Enterprise South Nature Park. She provided additional details regarding the history of 

the exclusive hunting contract signed in 2005. A copy of Ms. Farrell’s remarks was 

submitted to the Clerk’s office as a matter of record. 

 

Being no further business, Chairman Fields declared the meeting adjourned. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

      

      _________________________________   
      William F. (Bill) Knowles, County Clerk 
Approved: 
           

_______  
Date      Clerk’s Initials 

 
 

 7 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Regular Meeting 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON  )  September 17, 2014 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 17th day of September, 2014, a Regular 

Meeting of the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners was begun and held at the 

Courthouse, in the City of Chattanooga, in the County Commission Room, when the 

following proceedings were held, to wit:-- 

 

Present and presiding was the Honorable Jim Fields, Chairman.  County Clerk 

Bill Knowles called the roll of the County Commission and the following, constituting a 

quorum, answered to their names:  Commissioner Bankston, Commissioner Beck, 

Commissioner Boyd, Commissioner Fairbanks, Commissioner Graham, Commissioner 

Haynes, Commissioner Mackey, Commissioner Turner-Smedley, and Chairman Fields.  

Total present - 9.  Total absent – 0.  

 

Also in attendance were County Mayor Jim Coppinger, members of his  

administrative staff, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor, and County Auditor Bill McGriff. 

 

Attached hereto is a copy of the Public Notice of this meeting, which was 

published in a local newspaper and made a matter of record of this meeting. 

 

 1 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

Commissioner Bankston introduced Pastor Brent Baughman, Stanley Heights 

Baptist Church, who gave the invocation.  Commissioner Bankston led in the pledge to 

the flag. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Bankston, 

that the minutes of the Recessed Meeting of August 27, 2014, the Agenda Preparation 

Session of August 27, 2014, the Regular Meeting of September 3, 2014, and the 

Recessed Meeting of September 10, 2014 be approved, treat same as read, made a 

matter of record and filed.  The foregoing Motion was unanimously adopted on a Roll 

Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”; Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Total present – 9.  Total absent – 

0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

ORDER OF DESIGNATION 

 

An order was submitted for the record designating Todd Leamon to sit as the 

 2 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

County Mayor’s representative on the Planning Commission for the meeting of 

September 8, 2014.  

 

CRIMINAL COURT CLERK REPORT 

 

The Criminal Court Clerk Financial Report from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 

2014 was submitted and made a matter of record.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-12  A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ACCEPT 

APPLICATIONS FOR NOTARY PUBLIC POSITIONS AND THE BOND OF 

HAMILTON COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS; TO FILE THE OATH OF HAMILTON 

COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS, THE OATH OF HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS, THE OATH OF CHAIRMAN AND CHAIRMAN PRO TEMPORE 

OF THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, THE OATH OF THE 

JUDGE OF THE TENNESSEE COURT OF APPEALS, EASTERN DISTRICT, THE 

OATH OF MEMBERS OF THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, THE 

OATH OF THE JUDGE OF THE TOWN OF SIGNAL MOUNTAIN, THE OATH OF 

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERKS, THE OATH OF DEPUTY REGISTERS, THE OATH OF 

DEPUTY TRUSTEES, THE OATH OF DEPUTY CIRCUIT COURT CLERKS, THE 

OATH OF JURY COORDINATORS, AND THE OATH OF DEPUTY SHERIFFS. 

 

 3 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Bankston, seconded by Commissioner Graham, 

to adopt Resolution No. 914-12.  The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted 

on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being 

present and voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; Commissioner Beck, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Graham, “Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Total present – 9.  

Total absent – 0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-13  RESOLUTION NUMBER NOT USED 

 

Chairman Fields asked that Resolutions No. 914-14 and 914-15 be considered 

together at this time. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-14  A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM M-1 INDUSTRIAL 

DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PROPERTIES 

LOCATED IN THE 4000 BLOCK OF BANNER CREST DRIVE; 6400 BLOCK 

BRITTANY LANE; 5700 BLOCK OF BURNING BUSH LANE; 8300 BLOCK 

CROSSBOW COURT; 5200 BLOCK DARROWBY DRIVE; 6100 BLOCK FLAG 

POINT DRIVE; 6200 & 6400 BLOCKS OF FLAG POINT DRIVE; 6500-7200 BLOCKS 

FLAGSTONE DRIVE; 5500 BLOCK HIDDEN OAKS LANE; 4900-5400 BLOCKS OF 

HUNTER VILLAGE DRIVE; 5300 BLOCK OF KELLY`S POINT; 5700 BLOCK 

 4 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

KNOTTY PINE DRIVE; 5600 BLOCK KRISTY LANE; 5400 BLOCK LODESTONE 

DRIVE; 3900 BLOCK MOUNT VERD LANE; 5500 BLOCK OLD HUNTER ROAD; 

7100-7200 BLOCKS OF TEABERRY COURT; 8200-8400 BLOCKS TROUBADOUR 

WAY; AND THE 5200-5300 BLOCKS VILLAGE GARDEN DRIVE. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-15  A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM C-2 LOCAL 

BUSINESS COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND R-2A RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1708 CRABTREE ROAD. 

 

Commissioner Haynes provided details regarding Resolutions No. 914-14 and 

914-15 and stated that the Zoning Committee reviewed and recommended approval. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Haynes, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolutions No. 914-14 and 914-15.  The foregoing Resolutions were 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Graham, “Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. 

Total present – 9.  Total absent – 0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

 5 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

Chairman Fields asked that Resolutions No. 914-16 through 914-19 be 

considered together at this time. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-16  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO ACCEPT A U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 2014 PORT 

SECURITY GRANT AND AMENDING THE CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE SHERIFF’S 

OFFICE BY ADDING $59,000 TO REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-17  A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A CONTRACT 

BETWEEN THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND THE TOWN OF WALDEN, TENNESSEE, 

IN ORDER TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES AND RELATED 

VEHICLE EXPENSES BEGINNING JULY 1, 2014 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, 

WHICH IS MUTUALLY RENEWABLE FOR AN ADDITIONAL THREE PERIODS OF 

THREE YEARS EACH. ADDITIONALLY THE TOWN OF WALDEN WILL 

REIMBURSE THE PURCHASE TWO AUTOMOBILES. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-18  A RESOLUTION OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 

HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ISSUE 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN AN 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ESTIMATED NOT TO EXCEED $3,073,749 

AND TO REIMBURSE THE GENERAL FUND WITH THE PROCEEDS OF SUCH 

 6 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

BONDS FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

PROJECT. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-19  A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF ONE 

(1) MOBILE COMMAND CENTER, EQUIPMENT, MOBILE SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE 

AND MAINTENANCE AMOUNTING TO $30,357.37 FROM BEELER IMPRESSION 

FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO 

SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

Commissioner Graham provided details regarding Resolutions No. 914-16 

through 914-19 and stated that the Finance Committee reviewed and recommended 

approval. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, to 

adopt Resolutions No. 914-16 through 914-19.  The foregoing Resolutions were 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Graham, “Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. 

Total present – 9.  Total absent – 0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

 7 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-20  A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE QUOTATION OF SAI 

INTERACTIVE, INC. D/B/A THINKING MEDIA FOR LEARNING BLADE SITE 

SOFTWARE FOR HAMILTON COUNTY MIDDLE SCHOOLS AMOUNTING TO 

$48,000.00 AND TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND BUDGET FROM PREVIOUSLY 

UNBUDGETED FUNDS AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 

CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

Chairman Fields stated that Resolution No. 914-20 had been heard by a 

Committee of the Whole. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Boyd, to 

adopt Resolution No. 914-20.  The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”; Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Total present – 9.  Total absent – 

0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

Chairman Fields asked that Resolutions No. 914-21 through 914-24 be 

considered together at this time. 

 

 8 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-21  A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH ARTECH DESIGN 

GROUP, INC. FOR FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE DALLAS BAY FIREHALL 

#2 ADDITION FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $178,511.00. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-22  A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH MICHAEL BRADY, INC. 

FOR FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE SALE CREEK VOLUNTEER FIRE 

DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$226,500.00. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-23  A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH HEFFERLIN + 

KRONENBERG ARCHITECTS, PLLC, FOR FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE 

NEW TRI-COMMUNITY FIREHALL #3 FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$125,983.00. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-24  A RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE CONTRACT WITH 

RAGAN-SMITH ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE DESIGN OF THE OOLTEWAH-

GEORGETOWN ROAD AT MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD/BLANCHE ROAD 

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,500.00 

OF PREVIOUSLY BUDGETED FUNDS. 

 9 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

 

Commissioner Graham provided details regarding Resolutions No. 914-21 

through 914-24 and stated that the Finance Committee reviewed and recommended 

approval. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, to 

adopt Resolutions No. 914-21 through 914-24.  The foregoing Resolutions were 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Graham, “Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. 

Total present – 9.  Total absent – 0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-25  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF 

SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($60,000.00) IN SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS AGAINST 

HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, AS BROUGHT BY JOHN DOUB FOR INJURIES 

RECEIVED FROM A VEHICULAR-BICYCLE ACCIDENT OF MAY 15, 2012. 

 

Chairman Fields stated that Resolution No. 914-25 had been heard by a 

Committee of the Whole. 

 

 10 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Bankston, seconded by Commissioner Boyd, to 

adopt Resolution No. 914-25.  The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”; Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner 

Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Total present – 9.  Total absent – 

0.  Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

Chairman Fields asked that Resolutions No. 914-26 through 914-30 be 

considered together at this time. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-26  A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO CONTINUE THE CONTRACT, AS EXECUTED ON FEBRUARY 19, 2014 WITH 

THE PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION 214-32, BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, HEALTH 

SERVICES DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH 

PREVENTION SERVICES FOR THE TIME PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2014 

THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018, AMENDING THE 2014/2015 BUDGET BY INCREASING 

REVENUES BY $70,600 AND EXPENSES BY $70,600. 

 

 11 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-27  A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF 

FAIRWAY OUTDOOR ADVERTISING COMPANY FOR A TOBACCO EXPOSURE 

PREVENTION BILLBOARD CAMPAIGN FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) WEEKS, 

BEGINNING OCTOBER 2014, ENDING FEBRUARY 2015, AMOUNTING TO $28,760 

FOR THE HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-

HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 

MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 

RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-28  A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE QUOTATION OF 

SCREENVISION FOR CINEMA ADVERTISING COMMERCIALS FOR THE 

TOBACCO EXPOSURE PREVENTION CAMPAIGN IN LOCAL THEATRES FOR A 

PERIOD OF FIFTY-TWO (52) WEEKS, BEGINNING OCTOBER 2014, AMOUNTING 

TO $19,732 FOR THE HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE 

CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY 

TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-29  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 

ON BEHALF OF HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, THE HEALTH SERVICES 

DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT TO SIGN A CONTINUATION CONTRACT WITH THE TENNESSEE 

 12 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN THE AMOUNT OF $278,600.00 TO PROVIDE 

CHILDHOOD IMMUNIZATION SERVICES IN HAMILTON COUNTY, FOR THE 

PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2015 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2015. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-30  A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO AMEND A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH AND HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, HEALTH SERVICES 

DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF A RAPE PREVENTION EDUCATION 

PROGRAM USING FUNDS FROM THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000.00 THEREBY REQUIRING 

THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT’S REVENUE AND EXPENSE BUDGET BE 

INCREASED BY $10,000.00 FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING NOVEMBER 1, 2013, 

ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015. 

 

Commissioner Graham provided details regarding Resolutions No. 914-26 

through 914-30 and stated that the Finance Committee reviewed and recommended 

approval. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, to 

adopt Resolutions No. 914-26 through 914-30.  The foregoing Resolutions were 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

 13 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

Commission being present and voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Graham, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner Turner-

Smedley, “Aye”; and Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Commissioner Fairbanks was not present 

for this vote. Total present – 8.  Total absent – 1.  Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” 

votes – 0.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 914-31  A RESOLUTION TO MAKE CERTAIN FINDINGS 

RELATING TO THE VAN DE WIELE, INC. PROJECT, TO DELEGATE CERTAIN 

AUTHORITY TO THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF 

CHATTANOOGA, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR TO ENTER INTO 

AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF AD VALOREM 

TAXES. 

 

Chairman Fields stated that Resolution No. 914-31 had been heard by a 

Committee of the Whole. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Boyd, to 

adopt Resolution No. 914-31.  The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows:  Commissioner Bankston, “Aye”; Commissioner Beck, “Aye”; 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”; Commissioner Graham, “Aye”; Commissioner Haynes, 

 14 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

“Aye”; Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”; Commissioner Turner-Smedley, “Aye”; and 

Chairman Fields, “Aye”. Commissioner Fairbanks was not present for this vote. Total 

present – 8.  Total absent – 1.  Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.   

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Chairman Fields asked for announcements from members of the Commission.  

 

Commissioner Mackey, Chairman of the Securities and Corrections Committee, 

announced that a Committee orientation would be held on Thursday, September 18, at 

11:45 AM in the Sheriff’s conference room. 

 

Commissioner Bankston recognized Commissioner Mackey’s wife Cheryl, who 

was in the audience during today’s meeting. 

 

Commissioner Turner-Smedley also welcomed School Board member Donna 

Horn, who was in attendance. 

 

Mayor Coppinger announced that Constitution Day would be observed today on 

the Courthouse lawn at noon. He invited anyone who was interested to attend. 

 

 15 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

DELEGATIONS 

 

Chairman Fields asked for delegations on matters other than zoning. There were 

none. 

 

There being no further business, Chairman Fields declared the meeting in recess 

until Wednesday, September 24, 2014 at 9:30 AM.  

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 
      

____________________________________    
     William F. (Bill) Knowles, County Clerk 
 

Approved: 
   

_______   
Date     Clerk’s Initials 
 

 16 



































No. 1014-1 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
  A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FOR 

NOTARY PUBLIC POSITIONS, THE OATHS OF DEPUTY COUNTY 
CLERKS, THE OATH OF DEPUTY SHERIFF, THE OATH OF DEPUTY 
REGISTER, THE OATH OF SESSIONS COURT JUDGE, AND THE 
OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR.  

   
WHEREAS, William F. (Bill) Knowles, Hamilton County Clerk, has certified according to the 

records of his office that the persons named on the attached listing labeled 
HAMILTON COUNTY NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATIONS have duly 
applied for the positions so sought; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office that the 

persons named on the attached listing labeled OATHS OF DEPUTY COUNTY 
CLERKS have taken the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office the person 

named on the attached listing labeled OATH OF DEPUTY SHERIFF has taken 
the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office the person 

named on the attached listing labeled OATH OF DEPUTY REGISTER has 
taken the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office the person 

named on the attached listing labeled OATH OF SESSIONS COURT JUDGE 
has taken the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office the person 

named on the attached listing labeled OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH OF 
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR has taken the oath of office. 

 



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS: 
 

1. That the persons named on the listing labeled HAMILTON COUNTY 
NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATIONS are hereby approved as applicants to be 
submitted to the Secretary of State; and 

 
2. That the persons named on the listing labeled OATHS OF DEPUTY COUNTY 

CLERKS are accepted and the oaths therefor are approved as taken; and  
 
3. That the person named on the listing labeled OATH OF DEPUTY SHERIFF is 

accepted and the oath therefor is approved as taken; and 
 

4. That the person named on the listing labeled OATH OF DEPUTY REGISTER 
is accepted and the oath therefor is approved as taken; and 

 
5. That the person named on the listing labeled OATH OF SESSIONS COURT 

JUDGE is accepted and the oath therefor is approved as taken; and 
  
 6. That the person named on the listing labeled OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH 

OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR is accepted and the oath therefor is approved 
as taken; and 

 
 7. That each such person named on any listing hereinabove mentioned (which listing 

is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference) is hereby deemed to have 
been individually considered according to the particular matter relating thereto. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER PASSAGE. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 









































No. 914-14 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
September 17, 2014 
Date (Month, Day, Year) 

 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 

 A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM M-1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PROPERTIES LOCATED IN THE 4000 BLOCK OF 

BANNER CREST DR; 6400 BLOCK BRITTANY LANE; 5700 BLOCK OF BURNING 
BUSH LANE; 8300 BLOCK CROSSBOW COURT; 5200 BLOCK DARROWBY DRIVE; 
6100 BLOCK FLAG POINT DRIVE; 6200 & 6400 BLOCKS OF FLAG POINT DRIVE; 

6500-7200 BLOCKS FLAGSTONE DRIVE; 5500 BLOCK HIDDEN OAKS LANE; 4900-
5400 BLOCKS OF HUNTER VILLAGE DRIVE; 5300 BLOCK OF KELLY`S POINT; 5700 

BLOCK KNOTTY PINE DRIVE; 5600 BLOCK KRISTY LANE; 5400 BLOCK 
LODESTONE DRIVE; 3900 BLOCK MOUNT VERD LANE; 5500 BLOCK OLD HUNTER 

ROAD; 7100-7200  BLOCKS OF TEABERRY COURT; 8200-8400 BLOCKS 
TROUBADOUR WAY; AND THE 5200-5300 BLOCKS VILLAGE GARDEN DRIVE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Regional Planning Agency/Zoning Study, Flagstone Subdivision 
petitioned the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Regional Planning Commission to rezone 
from  M-1 Industrial District to R-1 Single Family Residential District, properties located in 
the 4000 block of Banner Crest Dr; 6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block of Burning Bush 
Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block Darrowby Drive; 6100 blk Flag Point Drive; 
6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks Flagstone Drive; 5500 block 
Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of Kelly`s Point; 
5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 
block Mt Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Rd; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Ct; 8200-
8400 blocks Troubadour Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive, and said 
Planning Commission after hearing recommended that this petition be approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Regional Planning Agency/Zoning Study, Flagstone Subdivision                                       
requested that the County Commission consider said petition and notice has been 
published in a newspaper in general circulation in Hamilton County that the County 
Commission will hold a public hearing on September 17, 2014, concerning the passage of 
this Resolution as required by law, and such having been held. 
 



  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  That the zoning regulations of Hamilton County be amended to rezone from M-1 Industrial 
District to R-1 Single Family Residential District, properties located in the 4000 block of Banner Crest Dr; 
6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block of Burning Bush Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block 
Darrowby Drive; 6100 blk Flag Point Drive; 6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks 
Flagstone Drive; 5500 block Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of 
Kelly`s Point; 5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 block 
Mt Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Rd; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Ct; 8200-8400 blocks Troubadour 
Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive.   
To be rezoned R-1: 

Tax Map Numbers  122-002.01, 122-002.04, 122-015.04, 122-055.01, 122G-A-002, 122G-A-003, 122G-
A-004, 122G-A-005, 122G-A-006, 122G-A-007, 122G-A-008, 122G-A-009, 122G-A-010, 122G-A-
010.01, 122G-A-013, 122G-A-014, 122G-A-015, 122G-A-016, 122G-A-017, 122G-A-018, 122G-A-019, 
122G-A-020, 122G-A-021, 122G-A-022, 122G-A-023, 122G-A-024, 122G-A-025, 122G-A-026, 122G-A-
027, 122G-A-028, 122G-A-030, 122G-A-031, 122G-A-032, 122G-A-033, 122G-A-034, 122G-A-035, 
122GT-A-036, 122G-A-037, 122G-A-038, 122G-A-039, 122H-A-001, 122H-A-002, 122G-A-003, 122H-A-
004, 122H-A-005, 122H-A-006, 122H-A-007, 122H-A-008, 122-H-A-009, 122H-A-010, 122H-A-010.01, 
122H-A-013, 122H-A-014, 122H-A-015, 122-H-A-016, 122H-A-017, 122H-A-0018, 122H-A-019, 122H-A-
020, 122H-A-021, 122H-A-022, 122H-A-023, 122H-A-024, 122H-A-025, 122H-A-026, 122H-A-027, 
122H-A-028, 122H-A-029, 122H-A-030, 122H-A-031, 122H-A-032, 122H-A-033, 122H-A-034, 122H-B-
001, 122H-B-002, 122H-B-003, 122H-B-004, 122H-B-005, 122H-B-006, 122H-B-007, 122H-B-008, 
122H-B-009, 122H-B009.01, 122H-B-009.03, 122H-B-009.04, 122H-B-009.05, 122H-B-009.06, 122H-B-
009.07, 122H-B-017, 122H-B-018, 122-H-B-019, 122H-B-020, 122H-B-021, 122H-B-022, 122H-B-023, 
122H-B-024, 122H-B-026, 122H-B-027, 122H-B-028, 122H-B-029, 122H-B-030, 122H-B-031, 122H-B-
032, 122H-B-33, 122H-B-034, 122H-B-035, 122H-B-036, 122H-B-037, 122H-B-038, 122H-B-038.01, 
122H-B-038.02, 122H-B-038.03, 122H-B-038.04, 122H-B-038.05, 122H-B-038.06, 122H-B-046, 122H-
B-047, 122H-B-048, 122H-B-050, 122H-B-051, 122H-B-053, 122H-B-054, 122H-B-055, 122H-B-056, 
122H-B-057, 122H-B-058, 122H-B-059, 122H-B-060, 122H-B-061, 122H-B-062, 122H-B-063, 122-H-B-
064, 122-H-B-065, 122H-B-066, 122H-B-067, 122H-B-068, 122H-B-069, 122J-A-001,   122J-A-002, 
122J-A-003, 122J-A-004, 122J-A-005, 122J-A-006, 122J-A-007, 122J-A-008, 122J-A-009, 122J-A-012, 
122J-A-013, 122J-A-014, 122J-A-015, 122J-A-016, 122J-A-017, 122J-A-018, 122J-A-019, 122J-A-020, 
122J-A-021, 122J-A-022, 122J-A-023, 122J-A-025, 122J-A-026, 122J-A-027, 122J-A-028, 122J-A-029, 
122J-A-030, 122J-A-031, 122J-A-032, 122J-A-033, 122J-A-034, 122J-A-035, 122J-A-036, 122J-A-037, 
122J-A-038, 122J-B-001, 122J-B-002, 122J-B-003, 122J-B-004, 122J-B-005, 122J-B-006, 122J-B-007, 
122J-B-008, 122J-B-009, 122J-B-010, 122J-B-011,122J-B-012, 122J-B-013, 122J-B-014, 122J-B-015, 
122J-B-016, 122J-B-016.01, 122J-C-001, 122J-C-002, 122J-C-003, 122J-C-004, 122J-C-005, 122J-
C006, -122J-C-007, 122J-C-008, 122J-C-009, 122J-C-010, 122J-C-011, 122J-C-011.01, 122J-C-012, 
122J-C-013, 122J-C-014, 122J-C-015, 122J-C-016, 122J-C-017, 122J-C-018, 122J-C-019, 122J-C-020, 
122J-C-021, 122J-C-022, 122J-C-023, 122N-A-035, 122N-A-036, 122N-A-037, 122N-A-038, 122N-A-
039, 122N-A-040, 122N-A-041, 122N-D-003, 122N-D-004, 122N-D-005, 122N-D-007, 122N-D-008, 
122N-D-009, 1220-A-001, 122O-A-002, 122O-A-004, 122O-A-005, 122O-A-006, 122O-A-007, 122O-A-
008, 122O-A-009, 122O-A-010, 122O-A-011, 122O-A-12, 122O-A-013, 122O-A-014, 122O-A-015, 
122O-A-016, 122O-A-017, 122O-A-018, 122O-A-019, 122O-A-020, 122O-A-021, 122O-A-022, 122O-A-
023, 122O-A-024, 122O-A-025, 122O-A-026, 122O-A-027, 122O-A-028, 122O-A-029, 122O-A-030, 
122O-A-031, 122O-A-032, 122O-A-033, 122O-A-034, 122O-A-035, 122O-A-036, 122O-A-037, 122O-A-
038, 122O-A-039, 122O-A-040, 122O-B-001, 122O-B-002, 122O-B-003, 122O-B-004, 122O-B-005, 
122O-B-006, 122O-B-007, 122O-B-008, 122O-B-009, 122O-B-010, 131-099.05, 131-099.06, 131B-A-
026, 131B-A-027, 131B-A-028, 131B-A-029, 131B-A-030, 131B-B-002, 131B-B-003, 131B-B-004, 131B-
B-005, 131B-B-006, 131B-B-007, 131B-B-008, 131B-B-009, 131B-B-010, 131B-B-011, 131B-B-012, 
131B-C-001, 131B-C-002, 131B-C-003, 131B-C-004, 131B-C-005, 131B-C-006, 131B-C-007, 131B-C-



 

 

008, 131B-C-009, 131B-C-010, 131B-C-011, 131B-C-0112, 131B-C-013, 131B-C-014, 131B-C-015, 
131B-C-016, 131B-C-017, 131B-C-018, 131B-C-019, 131B-C-020, 131B-C-021, 131B-C-022, 131B-C-
023, 131B-C-024, 131B-C-025, 131B-C-026, 131B-C-027, 131B-C-028, 131B-C-029, 131B-C-030, 
131B-C-031, 131B-C-032, 131B-C-033, 131B-D-001,  131B-D-002, 131B-D-003, 131B-D-004, 131B-D-
005, 131B-D-006, 131B-D-007, 131B-D-008, 131B-D-009, 131B-D-010, 131B-D-011, 131B-D-012, 
131B-D-013, 131B-D-014, 131B-D-015, 131B-D-016, 131B-D-017, 131B-D-018, 131B-D-019, 131B-D-
020, 131B-D-021, 131B-D-022, 131B-D-023, 131B-D-025, 131B-D-026, 131B-D-027, 131B-E-001, 
131B-E-002, 131G-B-001,131G-B-002, 131G-B-003, 131G-B-004, 131G-C-001, 131G-C-002, 131G-C-
003, 131G-C-004, 131G-C-005, 131G-C-006, 131G-C-007, 131G-C-008, 131G-C-009, 131G-C-010, 
131G-C-011, 131G-C-012, 131G-C-013, 131G-C-014, 131G-C-015, 131G-C-016, 131G-C-017, 131G-C-
018, 131G-C-019, 131G-C-020, 131G-C-021, 131G-C-022, 131G-C-023, 131G-C-024, 131G-C-025, 
131G-C-026, 131G-C-027, 131G-C-028, 131G-C-029, 131G-C-030, 131G-C-031, 131G-C-032, 131G-C-
033, 131G-C-034, 131G-C-035, 131G-C-036, 131G-C-037, 131G-C-038, 131G-C-039, 131G-C-040, 
131G-C-041, 131G-C-042, 131G-C-043, 131G-C-044, 131G-C-045, 131G-C-046, 131G-C-047, 131G-C-
048, 131G-C-049, 131G-C-050, 131G-C-051, 131G-C-052, 131G-C-053, 131G-C-054, 131G-C-055, 
131G-C-056, 131G-C-057, 131G-C-058, 131G-C-059, 131G-C-060, 131G-C-061, 131G-C-062, 131G-C-
063, 131G-C-064, 131G-C-065, 131G-C-066, 131G-C-067, 131G-C-068, 131G-C-069, 131G-C-071, 
131G-C-072, 131G-C-073, 131G-C-074, 131G-C-075, 131G-C-076, 131G-C-077, 131G-C-078, 131G-C-
079, 131G-C-080, 131G-C-081, 131G-C-082, 131G-C-083, 131G-C-084, 131G-C-085, 131G-C-086, 
131G-D-001, 131G-D-002, 131G-D-003, 131G-D-004, 131G-D-005, 131G-D-006,  131G-D-007,  131G-
D-008,131G-D-009, 131G-D-010, 131G-D-011, 131G-D-012, 131G-D-013, 131G-D-015, 131G-D-016, 
131G-D-017, 131G-D-018, 131G-D-019, 131G-D-020 , 131G-D-021, 131G-D-022, 131G-D-023, 131G-
D-024, 131G-D-025, 131G-D-026, 131G-D-027, 131G-D-028, 131G-D-029, 131G-D-030, 131G-D-031, 
131G-D-032, 131G-E-002,  131G-E-003, 131G-E-004, 131G-E-005, 131G-E-006, 131G-E-007, 131G-E-
008, 131G-E-009, 131G-E-010, 131G-E-011, 131G-E-012, 131G-E-013, 131G-E-014, 131G-E-015, 
131G-E-016, 131G-E-017, 131G-E-018, 131G-E-019, 131G-E-020, 131G-E-021, 131G-E-022,  
& 131G-E-023. 
 
 

  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

September 17, 2014 

  
Date 

 





































No. 1014-2 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENTS BY THE COUNTY MAYOR 
OF ADMINISTRATORS OF DIVISIONS AND DIRECTORS OF DEPARTMENTS 
FOR HAMILTON COUNTY GENERAL GOVERNMENT. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Hamilton County Personnel Rules and 
Regulations, administrators and directors are appointed 
by the County Mayor and confirmed by the Board of 
County Commissioners; and  

 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor has appointed the herein named 

administrators and directors; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 

That the appointments of the following administrators and directors are hereby  
confirmed: 
 

            John Agan Director of Engineering  
 
            Don Allen Administrator of Human Services 
 
            Harold Austin Director of Highway Department 
 
            Rebekah T. Barnes Administrator of Health Services 
 
            Lee Brouner Assistant Administrator of Finance 
 
            Tammy Burke Director of Clinical Services 
 
            Michael Compton Chief of Staff 



            Bonnie Deakins Director of Environmental Health Services 
 
            Sandra Ellis Director of Human Resources  
 
            Nettie Gerstle Director of Administrative Services  
 
            Albert Kiser Administrator of Finance 
 
            Diana Kreider Director of Case Management Services 
 
            Todd Leamon Administrator of Public Works and County Engineer 
 
            Worth Lillard Director of Maintenance 
 
            Bill McGriff County Auditor (joint appointment of County Mayor  
 and Commission) 
 
            Randy Parnell Director of Building Inspection 
 
            Barbara Payne Director of Corrections 
 
            Alecia Poe Administrator of Human Resources 
 
            Ron Priddy Director of Recreation 
 
            Tony Reavley Director of Emergency Services & Homeland Security 
 
            Gail Roppo Director of Purchasing 
 
            Dan Saieed, Jr. Director of Development 
 
            Brian Turner Director of Information Technology Services and  
 Geographic Information System 
 
            William Ulmer Director of Community Health Services 
 
            Katherine K. Walker  Director of Accounting 
 
            Ken Wilkerson                       Director of Emergency Medical Services 
 
           The following appointees (of the County Mayor with confirmation by the County                



 

 

           Commission) are presently serving pursuant to their respective confirmations and/or          
           contracts of employment: 
 
            Dr. Steven Cogswell Forensic Pathologist (joint appointment of County Mayor 

and Commission, with an open-ended contract) 
             
            Dr. James K. Metcalf Medical Examiner (pursuant to an open-ended contract) 
 
            Rheubin Taylor County Attorney (joint appointment of County Mayor 

and County Commission, contract ends 2017) 
 
            Presently serving pursuant to the Hamilton County Railroad Authority Board: 
 
            Tim Andrews Director of Hamilton County Railroad Authority  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-3 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING TWO (2) JUDICIAL COMMISSIONERS FOR A 
ONE (1) YEAR TERM, COMMENCING NOVEMBER 1, 2014, AND EXPIRING 
OCTOBER 31, 2015; AND ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION TO BE 
RECEIVED BY EACH DURING THEIR RESPECTIVE TERM(S) IN OFFICE. 
 
WHEREAS,  in 1999 this County legislative body established the position of Judicial 

Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton 
County, Tennessee, for a set term of office and at an established salary 
for each; and  

 
WHEREAS,   the current term of office of Nathaniel Goggins and Ron Powers as 

Judicial Commissioners expire on October 31, 2014; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Security and Corrections Committee of this legislative body has 

recommended that these two (2) previously appointed individuals (who 
have each expressed their desire to continue to serve) be re-appointed to 
said position(s) for a one (1) year term commencing on November 1, 
2014; and ending October 31, 2015; and 

 
WHEREAS,   it is now the decision of this legislative body that Nathaniel Goggans 

and Ron Powers be re-appointed as Judicial Commissioners. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 

That Nathaniel Goggans and Ron Powers are hereby re-appointed as Judicial 
Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton County, Tennessee, 
with each receiving the present annual compensation of Sixty One  
Thousand One Hundred Forty Three and 89/100 Dollars ($61,143.89) in addition to 
certain other specified employee benefits afforded to Hamilton County employees. 
 



 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING 
IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-3A 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION RE-DESIGNATING RANDALL L. RUSSELL AS CHIEF 
JUDICIAL COMMISSIONER FOR A TERM BEGINNING NOVEMBER 1, 2014, AND 
ENDING MAY 31, 2015; AND ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION TO BE 
RECEIVED.  
 
WHEREAS,  in 1999 this County legislative body established the position of Judicial 

Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton 
County, Tennessee, for a set term of office and at an established salary 
for each; and  

 
WHEREAS,  it is the decision of this County legislative body that Randall L. Russell 

continue in his designated position of Chief Judicial Commissioner with 
those judicial duties and responsibilities as previously delineated. 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 

That Randall L. Russell is hereby designated and re-appointed as Chief Judicial 
Commissioner, commencing November 1, 2014, and ending May 31, 2015, with the 
duties of administering and coordinating all activities and scheduling of the Judicial 
Commissioners, and shall receive additional compensation in the amount of Five 
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) per year. 

 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING 
IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-4 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GRANT AND TO 
AMEND THE SHERIFF’S OPERATING BUDGET BY INCREASING REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES BY $14,459.  PURSUANT TO THE GRANT TERMS, THE FUNDS MAY BE 
USED FOR CORRECTION PURPOSES ONLY.  
 
WHEREAS, Section 241 (i) of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act provided for a 
program to provide assistance to states and local governments that are incurring costs due to 
the incarceration of undocumented criminal aliens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office applied for grant funds under the resulting State Criminal 
Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP);  
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office application for funding has been approved in the amount of 
$14,459; and 
 
WHEREAS, these grant funds will be used for “correctional purposes only”; and 
 
WHEREAS, no matching funds are required. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
Hamilton County hereby accepts the U.S. Department of Justice Grant, and the Sheriff’s Office 
Operating Budget is amended by adding $14,459, to the revenues and expenditures. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-5 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A CONTINUATION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND THE STATE OF TENNESSEE’S DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN 
SERVICES FOR A CHILD SUPPORT PROGRAM FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015. 
 
WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Human Services established a Child Support 
Program to comply with the requirements of the Title IV-D of the Social Security Act, as 
enacted by Congress in 1973; 
  
WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Human Services is entering into a contract with the 
Sheriff’s Office for performing service of all IV-D related process papers and attachments 
properly issued by Tennessee Judicial Authorities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Human Services has agreed to pay $201,816 (or 
66%) of the total cost of $305,782; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office has already budgeted for it’s required match of $103,966 (or 
34%) of the total cost of $305,782. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
The contract is approved and accepted between the Sheriff’s Office and the State of Tennessee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-6 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE PURCHASE OF CLASSIFIED LEGAL ADS FOR 
THE STATE PRIMARY AND COUNTY GENERAL ELECTIONS FROM 
CHATTANOOGA PUBLISHING COMPANY FOR THE ELECTION COMMISSION 
AMOUNTING TO $15,951.93 AND TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN 
ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, classified legal ads were purchased for the State Primary and County General  

Elections from Chattanooga Publishing Company for the Election Commission; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, Chattanooga Publishing Company is considered a sole source; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  the amount of $15,951.93 is considered economically fair; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available to the requisitioning 

department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the purchase of Classified Legal Ads from Chattanooga Publishing Company for the 
State Primary and County General Elections amounting to $15,951.93 for the Election 
Commission is hereby accepted, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts 
necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURHTER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 





No. 1014-7 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF U.S. POSTAGE FOR THE 2014 TAX BILLS 
FROM DIVERSIFIED COMPANIES, LLC FOR THE HAMILTON COUNTY TRUSTEE IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $42,900 AND TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN 
ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 
WHEREAS, Diversified Companies, LLC has previously submitted the low quote ($7,910.50) for 

processing the 2014 Property Tax billings for the Trustee’s Office; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the amount of metered postage required will be based on a pre-sort rate of .39 cents 

each; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Postal Service only sells metered postage to meter vendors, who, in turn, pass 

those exact charges to their clients; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Diversified Companies, LLC will pass thru to Hamilton County the exact charges it 

meters for these mailings; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available to the requisitioning 

department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the postage for the 2014 Tax Bills from Diversified Companies, LLC in an amount not to exceed 
$42,900 for the Hamilton County Trustee is hereby accepted, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign 
any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-8 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE PURCHASE OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL FOR THE 
PERIOD OF AUGUST 1, 2014, THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 
RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department was authorized to make purchases of petroleum products 

on the open market; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the following purchases were made between August 1, 2014, through August 31, 2014.  
 
 August 1, 2014, $21,637.08 for 7,427 gallons of diesel fuel at 2.9133 per gallon from 

Mansfield Oil Company.  
 
 August 5, 2014, $19,482.63 for 7,683 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.53581 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
 
 August 7, 2014, $2,885.00 for 1,000 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 2.8850 per 

gallon from Collins Oil Company, Inc. 
 
 August 7, 2014, $1,154.00 for 400 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 2.8850 per 

gallon from Collins Oil Company. 
  
 August 7, 2014, $20,410.28 for 7,888 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.58751 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
 
 August 7, 2014, $21,619.56 for 8,357 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.5870 per gallon 

from Collins Oil Company, Inc. 
 
 August 15, 2014, $20,398.38 for 7,882 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.58797 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
  
 August 15, 2014, $21,210.93 for 7,419 gallons of diesel fuel at 2.859001 per gallon 

from Jat Oil and Supply, Inc. 
 



 

 

 
 
 August 15, 2014, $581.44 for 175 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 3.3225 per 

gallon from Sweetwater Valley Oil Company, Inc. 
 
 August 15, 2014, $638.88 for 200 gallons of diesel fuel at 3.1944 per gallon from 

Sweetwater Valley Oil Company, Inc. 
 
 August 18, 2014, $19,922.32 for 6,918 gallons of diesel fuel at 2.87978 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
  
 August 18, 2014, $1,778.40 for 600 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 2.9640 per 

gallon from Collins Oil Company, Inc. 
 
 August 19, 2014, $18,949.14 for 7,393 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.563119 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
 
 August 21, 2014, $9,772.25 for 3,447 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 2.835 per 

gallon from Jat Oil and Supply, Inc. 
 
 August 26, 2014, $20,975.85 for 7,907 gallons of E10 gasoline at 2.65282 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
 
 
    
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That the above purchases be ratified in the best interest of Hamilton County, and the County Mayor is 
authorized to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 







No. 1014-9 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SOFTWARE UPDATE AND SUPPORT CONTRACT FOR 
CITYWORKS SOFTWARE FROM AZTECA SYSTEMS, INC. FOR ONE (1) YEAR, BEGINNING 
NOVEMBER 11, 2014, THROUGH NOVEMBER 10, 2015, FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC 
INFORMATION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT AMOUNTING TO $33,750.00 AND AUTHORIZING 
THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 
RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, a quotation was received for a one (1) year update and support contract for 

Cityworks software used by the Geographic Information Systems Department and 
other agencies; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Azteca Systems, Inc. is considered a sole source for this service; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the quotation from Azteca Systems, Inc. amounting to $33,750.00 was considered 

reasonable; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available to the requisitioning 

departments. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the quotation from Azteca Systems, Inc. for a one (1) year update and support  contract for 
Cityworks software, beginning November 11, 2014, through November 10, 2015, amounting to 
$33,750.00 for the Geographic Information Systems Department is hereby accepted, and authorizing 
the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 







No. 1014-10 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF CBGC OF MURFREESBORO FOR ONE (1) 
HEAVY DUTY VAN AMOUNTING TO $24,813.51 FOR THE MAINTENANCE 
DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 
CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, bids were received in response to public advertisement for one (1) heavy duty 

van for the Maintenance Department; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the bid from CBGC of Murfreesboro amounting to $24,813.51 was 

considered to be the lowest and best bid received; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available to the requisitioning 

department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the bid of CBGC of Murfreesboro for one (1) heavy duty van amounting to $24,813.51 
for the Maintenance Department is hereby accepted, said bid being the lowest and best bid 
received, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this 
resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



























No. 1014-11 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR ON BEHALF OF HAMILTON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, THE HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE 
CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT TO ENTER INTO AND 
EXECUTE A CONTINUATION CONTRACT  WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH FOR THE PROVISION OF WIC (WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN) FOR THE 
TIME PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2014 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,535,600.00 
AND TO INCREASE THE EXPENSE AND REVENUE BUDGETS BY $56,600.00.                               
 
WHEREAS,  the overall objective of the Tennessee Department of Health’s Women, Infants 

and Children (WIC) program is to provide nutritional education and specific 
nutritious foods to low income women, infants and children who are 
determined to be income eligible and at nutritional risk; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the State Department of Health desires to continue contracting with the 

Chattanooga-Hamilton County Health Department for WIC services; and 
 
WHEREAS, this program and services are for the health and well being of the citizens of 

Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 

 
That the County Mayor be authorized to sign the attached contract accepting $6,535,600.00 for 
the purpose of providing WIC services for the time period October 1, 2014 to September 30, 
2018 and to increase the expense and revenue budgets by $56,600.00.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 































































































No. 1014-12 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF TALLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 
INC. FOR SEWER AND WATER IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE COCA-COLA BOTTLING 
COMPANY UNITED, INC. AMOUNTING TO $585,069.15 FOR THE ENGINEERING 
DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 
CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
  
WHEREAS, a bid was received by County Engineering in response to public 

advertisement for sewer and water improvements for the Coca-Cola Bottling 
Company United, Inc. (CCBCU); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the bid from Talley Construction Company, Inc. amounting to $585,069.15 

was the only bid received, but said bid is deemed reasonable; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Hamilton County has received a grant from the Tennessee Department of 

Economic and Community Development to help fund the cost of sewer and 
water improvements for CCBCU’s new facility; and, 

 
WHEREAS, CCBCU has agreed to pay all project costs not funded by ECD; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the bid of Talley Construction Company, Inc. for sewer and water improvements for the 
Coca-Cola Bottling Company United, Inc. amounting to $585,069.15 for the Engineering 
Department is hereby accepted, said bid being the lowest and best bid received, and 
authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 









No. 1014-13 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF JAKE MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. FOR  
HAMILTON COUNTY COURTS BUILDING HVAC CONTROLS AMOUNTING TO 
$373,733.00 AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS,  bids were received in response to public advertisement for Hamilton County 

Courts Building HVAC controls; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the bid from Jake Marshall Service, Inc. amounting to $373,733.00 was 

considered to be the lowest and best bid received; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available to the requisitioning 

department. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the bid of Jake Marshall Service, Inc. for Hamilton County Courts Building HVAC 
controls amounting to $373,733.00 is hereby accepted; said bid being the lowest and best bid 
received, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this 
resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 









No. 1014-14 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE AGREEMENT AND SUPPORT OF THE 
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, FOR 
THE ADOPTION OF AMENDMENT #1 TO THE CONSTITUTION FOR THE STATE 
OF TENNESSEE. 
 

WHEREAS:     The Hamilton County Legislative Body supports the     
                           sovereignty of the People through their elected representatives  
                           to direct public policy in matters of public interest at all levels  
                           of government; and 

 
   WHEREAS:     In 2000, the Supreme Court of Tennessee in its decision in  
      Planned Parenthood v. Sundquist removed from the people of  
      Tennessee the power to enforce common-sense regulations and  
      laws concerning the practice of abortion in this State; and 
 
   WHEREAS:    Other states, including states surrounding Tennessee, have  
                                                  passed laws concerning abortions and abortion facilities such as                             
                                                  laws requiring informed consent, licensing of facilities, health  

inspections of facilities, and short waiting periods.  These laws  
have not been overturned by the Federal courts, and 
 

   WHEREAS:    Tennessee has been rendered unable to enforce such laws and  
      regulations because of the case cited above and subsequent  
                                                  cases, Tennessee has become an abortion destination ranking  
                                                  third in the nation in the percentage of abortions performed for  
                                                  women who have traveled here from other states for that  
                                                  purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS:    There will appear on to the November 4, 2014 General Election  
    Ballot an amendment to the Constitution of the State of  
    Tennessee which, if approved by the voters of Tennessee, will  



 

 

    nullify the effect of the ruling in Planned Parenthood v.  
Sundquist and return the power to the people of this state, acting     
through their elected representatives, to regulate the abortion  
industry in this state within the limits set forth by Federal  
Constitutional Law.  Amendment 1 as it will appear on the  
November 4th General Election Ballot reads as follows:   
 Nothing in this Constitution secures or protects a  
 right to abortion or requires the funding of an  
 abortion.  The people retain the right through their  
 elected state representatives and state senators to  
 enact, amend, or repeal statutes regarding abortion,  
 including, but not limited to, circumstances or  
 pregnancy resulting from rape or incest or when  
 necessary to save the life of the mother. 

  
WHEREAS:  the members of this county legislative body hereby wish to show  
             their support for the adoption of said Amendment, and feel that  
                        the enactment of same would be in the best interests for the  
                        citizens of this county and this State. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 

That the adoption of Amendment No. 1 to Article 1 of the Constitution of the State of 
Tennessee is hereby endorsed and supported by this county legislative body. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 



No. 1014-15 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
October 1, 2014 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 

(P.C. NO. 2014-071) 
   (Amended Resolution) 
 

A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM M-1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PROPERTIES LOCATED IN THE 4000 BLOCK OF 
BANNER CREST DRIVE; 6400 BLOCK BRITTANY LANE; 5700 BLOCK OF BURNING 
BUSH LANE; 8300 BLOCK CROSSBOW COURT; 5200 BLOCK DARROWBY DRIVE; 
6100 BLOCK FLAG POINT DRIVE; 6200 & 6400 BLOCKS OF FLAG POINT DRIVE; 

6500-7200 BLOCKS FLAGSTONE DRIVE; 5500 BLOCK HIDDEN OAKS LANE; 4900-
5400 BLOCKS OF HUNTER VILLAGE DRIVE; 5300 BLOCK OF KELLY`S POINT; 5700 

BLOCK KNOTTY PINE DRIVE; 5600 BLOCK KRISTY LANE; 5400 BLOCK 
LODESTONE DRIVE; 3900 BLOCK MOUNT VERD LANE; 5500 BLOCK OLD HUNTER 

ROAD; 7100-7200  BLOCKS OF TEABERRY COURT; 8200-8400 BLOCKS 
TROUBADOUR WAY; AND THE 5200-5300 BLOCKS VILLAGE GARDEN DRIVE 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Regional Planning Agency/Zoning Study, Flagstone Subdivision 
petitioned the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Regional Planning Commission to rezone 
from  M-1 Industrial District to R-1 Single Family Residential District, properties located in 
the 4000 block of Banner Crest Dr; 6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block of Burning Bush 
Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block Darrowby Drive; 6100 blk Flag Point Drive; 
6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks Flagstone Drive; 5500 block 
Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of Kelly`s Point; 
5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 
block Mt Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Rd; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Ct; 8200-
8400 blocks Troubadour Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive, and said 
Planning Commission after hearing recommended that this petition be approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Regional Planning Agency/Zoning Study, Flagstone Subdivision                                       
requested that the County Commission consider said petition and notice has been 
published in a newspaper in general circulation in Hamilton County that the County 



Commission will hold a public hearing on September 17, 2014, concerning the passage of 
this Resolution as required by law, and such having been held. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  That the zoning regulations of Hamilton County be amended to rezone from M-1 Industrial 
District to R-1 Single Family Residential District, properties located in the 4000 block of Banner Crest Dr; 
6400 block Brittany Lane; 5700 block of Burning Bush Lane; 8300 block Crossbow Court; 5200 block 
Darrowby Drive; 6100 blk Flag Point Drive; 6200 & 6400 blocks of Flag Point Drive; 6500-7200 blocks 
Flagstone Drive; 5500 block Hidden Oaks Lane; 4900-5400 blocks of Hunter Village Drive; 5300 block of 
Kelly`s Point; 5700 block Knotty Pine Drive; 5600 block Kristy Lane; 5400 block Lodestone Drive; 3900 block 
Mt Verd Lane; 5500 block Old Hunter Rd; 7100-7200  blocks of Teaberry Ct; 8200-8400 blocks Troubadour 
Way; and the 5200-5300 blocks Village Garden Drive.   
To be rezoned R-1: 

Tax Map Numbers  122-002.01, 122-002.04, 122-015.04, 122-055.01, 122G-A-002, 122G-A-003, 122G-
A-004, 122G-A-005, 122G-A-006, 122G-A-007, 122G-A-008, 122G-A-009, 122G-A-010, 122G-A-
010.01, 122G-A-013, 122G-A-014, 122G-A-015, 122G-A-016, 122G-A-017, 122G-A-018, 122G-A-019, 
122G-A-020, 122G-A-021, 122G-A-022, 122G-A-023, 122G-A-024, 122G-A-025, 122G-A-026, 122G-A-
027, 122G-A-028, 122G-A-030, 122G-A-031, 122G-A-032, 122G-A-033, 122G-A-034, 122G-A-035, 
122GT-A-036, 122G-A-037, 122G-A-038, 122G-A-039, 122H-A-001, 122H-A-002, 122G-A-003, 122H-A-
004, 122H-A-005, 122H-A-006, 122H-A-007, 122H-A-008, 122-H-A-009, 122H-A-010, 122H-A-010.01, 
122H-A-013, 122H-A-014, 122H-A-015, 122-H-A-016, 122H-A-017, 122H-A-0018, 122H-A-019, 122H-A-
020, 122H-A-021, 122H-A-022, 122H-A-023, 122H-A-024, 122H-A-025, 122H-A-026, 122H-A-027, 
122H-A-028, 122H-A-029, 122H-A-030, 122H-A-031, 122H-A-032, 122H-A-033, 122H-A-034, 122H-B-
001, 122H-B-002, 122H-B-003, 122H-B-004, 122H-B-005, 122H-B-006, 122H-B-007, 122H-B-008, 
122H-B-009, 122H-B009.01, 122H-B-009.03, 122H-B-009.04, 122H-B-009.05, 122H-B-009.06, 122H-B-
009.07, 122H-B-017, 122H-B-018, 122-H-B-019, 122H-B-020, 122H-B-021, 122H-B-022, 122H-B-023, 
122H-B-024, 122H-B-026, 122H-B-027, 122H-B-028, 122H-B-029, 122H-B-030, 122H-B-031, 122H-B-
032, 122H-B-33, 122H-B-034, 122H-B-035, 122H-B-036, 122H-B-037, 122H-B-038, 122H-B-038.01, 
122H-B-038.02, 122H-B-038.03, 122H-B-038.04, 122H-B-038.05, 122H-B-038.06, 122H-B-046, 122H-
B-047, 122H-B-048, 122H-B-050, 122H-B-051, 122H-B-053, 122H-B-054, 122H-B-055, 122H-B-056, 
122H-B-057, 122H-B-058, 122H-B-059, 122H-B-060, 122H-B-061, 122H-B-062, 122H-B-063, 122-H-B-
064, 122-H-B-065, 122H-B-066, 122H-B-067, 122H-B-068, 122H-B-069, 122J-A-001,   122J-A-002, 
122J-A-003, 122J-A-004, 122J-A-005, 122J-A-006, 122J-A-007, 122J-A-008, 122J-A-009, 122J-A-012, 
122J-A-013, 122J-A-014, 122J-A-015, 122J-A-016, 122J-A-017, 122J-A-018, 122J-A-019, 122J-A-020, 
122J-A-021, 122J-A-022, 122J-A-023, 122J-A-025, 122J-A-026, 122J-A-027, 122J-A-028, 122J-A-029, 
122J-A-030, 122J-A-031, 122J-A-032, 122J-A-033, 122J-A-034, 122J-A-035, 122J-A-036, 122J-A-037, 
122J-A-038, 122J-B-001, 122J-B-002, 122J-B-003, 122J-B-004, 122J-B-005, 122J-B-006, 122J-B-007, 
122J-B-008, 122J-B-009, 122J-B-010, 122J-B-011,122J-B-012, 122J-B-013, 122J-B-015, 122J-B-016, 
122J-B-016.01, 122J-C-001, 122J-C-002, 122J-C-003, 122J-C-004, 122J-C-005, 122J-C006, -122J-C-
007, 122J-C-008, 122J-C-009, 122J-C-010, 122J-C-011, 122J-C-011.01, 122J-C-012, 122J-C-013, 
122J-C-014, 122J-C-015, 122J-C-016, 122J-C-017, 122J-C-018, 122J-C-019, 122J-C-020, 122J-C-021, 
122J-C-022, 122J-C-023, 122N-A-035, 122N-A-036, 122N-A-037, 122N-A-038, 122N-A-039, 122N-A-
040, 122N-A-041, 122N-D-003, 122N-D-004, 122N-D-005, 122N-D-007, 122N-D-008, 122N-D-009, 
1220-A-001, 122O-A-002, 122O-A-004, 122O-A-005, 122O-A-006, 122O-A-007, 122O-A-008, 122O-A-
009, 122O-A-010, 122O-A-011, 122O-A-12, 122O-A-013, 122O-A-014, 122O-A-015, 122O-A-016, 
122O-A-017, 122O-A-018, 122O-A-019, 122O-A-020, 122O-A-021, 122O-A-022, 122O-A-023, 122O-A-
024, 122O-A-025, 122O-A-026, 122O-A-027, 122O-A-028, 122O-A-029, 122O-A-030, 122O-A-031, 
122O-A-032, 122O-A-033, 122O-A-034, 122O-A-035, 122O-A-037, 122O-A-038, 122O-A-039, 122O-A-
040, 122O-B-001, 122O-B-002, 122O-B-003, 122O-B-004, 122O-B-005, 122O-B-006, 122O-B-007, 



 

 

122O-B-008, 122O-B-009, 122O-B-010, 131-099.05, 131-099.06, 131B-A-026, 131B-A-027, 131B-A-
028, 131B-A-029, 131B-A-030, 131B-B-002, 131B-B-003, 131B-B-004, 131B-B-005, 131B-B-006, 131B-
B-007, 131B-B-008, 131B-B-009, 131B-B-010, 131B-B-011, 131B-B-012, 131B-C-001, 131B-C-002, 
131B-C-003, 131B-C-004, 131B-C-005, 131B-C-006, 131B-C-007, 131B-C-008, 131B-C-009, 131B-C-
010, 131B-C-011, 131B-C-0112, 131B-C-013, 131B-C-014, 131B-C-015, 131B-C-016, 131B-C-017, 
131B-C-018, 131B-C-019, 131B-C-020, 131B-C-021, 131B-C-022, 131B-C-023, 131B-C-024, 131B-C-
025, 131B-C-026, 131B-C-027, 131B-C-028, 131B-C-029, 131B-C-030, 131B-C-031, 131B-C-032, 
131B-C-033, 131B-D-001,  131B-D-002, 131B-D-003, 131B-D-004, 131B-D-005, 131B-D-006, 131B-D-
007, 131B-D-008, 131B-D-009, 131B-D-010, 131B-D-011, 131B-D-012, 131B-D-013, 131B-D-014, 
131B-D-015, 131B-D-016, 131B-D-017, 131B-D-018, 131B-D-019, 131B-D-020, 131B-D-021, 131B-D-
022, 131B-D-023, 131B-D-025, 131B-D-026, 131B-D-027, 131B-E-001, 131G-B-001,131G-B-002, 
131G-B-003, 131G-B-004, 131G-C-001, 131G-C-002, 131G-C-003, 131G-C-004, 131G-C-005, 131G-C-
006, 131G-C-007, 131G-C-008, 131G-C-009, 131G-C-010, 131G-C-011, 131G-C-012, 131G-C-013, 
131G-C-014, 131G-C-015, 131G-C-016, 131G-C-017, 131G-C-018, 131G-C-019, 131G-C-020, 131G-C-
021, 131G-C-022, 131G-C-023, 131G-C-024, 131G-C-025, 131G-C-026, 131G-C-027, 131G-C-028, 
131G-C-029, 131G-C-030, 131G-C-031, 131G-C-032, 131G-C-033, 131G-C-034, 131G-C-035, 131G-C-
036, 131G-C-037, 131G-C-038, 131G-C-039, 131G-C-040, 131G-C-041, 131G-C-042, 131G-C-043, 
131G-C-044, 131G-C-045, 131G-C-046, 131G-C-047, 131G-C-048, 131G-C-049, 131G-C-050, 131G-C-
051, 131G-C-052, 131G-C-053, 131G-C-054, 131G-C-055, 131G-C-056, 131G-C-057, 131G-C-058, 
131G-C-059, 131G-C-060, 131G-C-061, 131G-C-062, 131G-C-063, 131G-C-064, 131G-C-065, 131G-C-
066, 131G-C-067, 131G-C-068, 131G-C-069, 131G-C-071, 131G-C-072, 131G-C-073, 131G-C-074, 
131G-C-075, 131G-C-076, 131G-C-077, 131G-C-078, 131G-C-079, 131G-C-080, 131G-C-081, 131G-C-
082, 131G-C-083, 131G-C-084, 131G-C-085, 131G-C-086, 131G-D-001, 131G-D-002, 131G-D-003, 
131G-D-004, 131G-D-005, 131G-D-006,  131G-D-007,  131G-D-008,131G-D-009, 131G-D-010, 131G-
D-011, 131G-D-012, 131G-D-013, 131G-D-015, 131G-D-016, 131G-D-017, 131G-D-018, 131G-D-019, 
131G-D-020 , 131G-D-021, 131G-D-022, 131G-D-023, 131G-D-024, 131G-D-025, 131G-D-026, 131G-
D-027, 131G-D-028, 131G-D-029, 131G-D-030, 131G-D-031, 131G-D-032, 131G-E-002,  131G-E-003, 
131G-E-004, 131G-E-005, 131G-E-006, 131G-E-007, 131G-E-008, 131G-E-009, 131G-E-010, 131G-E-
011, 131G-E-012, 131G-E-013, 131G-E-014, 131G-E-015, 131G-E-016, 131G-E-017, 131G-E-018, 
131G-E-019, 131G-E-020, 131G-E-021, 131G-E-022,  & 131G-E-023.   
 
Parcel 122J-B-014 is to be zoned M-1 Industrial District, subject to the following conditions:  1) Single-
family residential, storage and pickup of inflatable recreational products and other similar home 
occupations only; and 2) No outdoor storage or additional storage structures related to home 
occupations/businesses. 
 
 

  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

October 1, 2014 

  
Date 

 




































	10-1-14 Comm. Mtg. Agenda
	1014-_S_Minutes_Agenda Session - September 10, 2014 _1130_09-10-14 Agenda
	STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Agenda Preparation Session

	1014-_S_Minutes_Regular Meeting - September 17, 2014 _1137_09-17-14 Regular
	Commissioner Mackey, Chairman of the Securities and Corrections Committee, announced that a Committee orientation would be held on Thursday, September 18, at 11:45 AM in the Sheriff’s conference room.
	Commissioner Bankston recognized Commissioner Mackey’s wife Cheryl, who was in the audience during today’s meeting.
	Commissioner Turner-Smedley also welcomed School Board member Donna Horn, who was in attendance.
	Mayor Coppinger announced that Constitution Day would be observed today on the Courthouse lawn at noon. He invited anyone who was interested to attend.
	DELEGATIONS

	1014-_S_Report__1131_August 2014 Trustee Monthly Report
	1014-_S_Report__1132_August 2014 Trustee Excess Fee Report
	1014-_S_Report__1133_2014 Unaudited Annual Report
	1014-1_R_Bill Knowles_Notary_1138_10-01-14
	1014-1_S_Bill Knowles_Notary_1138_10-01-14 A
	914-14_R_Zoning_Rezoning._1096_2014-071
	1014-2_R_Rheubin Taylor_Appointment of Administrators and Directors. _1139_Template - Administrator and Director Appointments
	1014-3_R_Rheubin Taylor_Reappointment of two Judicial Commissioners_1118_Template - Re-Appointment of Judicial Commisioners Goggans and Powers
	1014-3A_R_Rheubin Taylor_Redesignation of Chief Judicial Commissioner Randall L. Russell
	1014-4_R_Sheriff Hammond_HCSO SCAAP Grant  Approval_1119_SCAAP
	1014-5_R_Sheriff Hammond_Sheriff and TNDHS for Child Support Enforcement_1120_HCSO and TNDHS
	1014-6_R_Kerry Steelman_Legal ads for August Election_1121_RES. LEGAL AD ELECTION COMMISSION
	1014-6_S_Kerry Steelman_Legal ads for August Election_1121_ADS FOR ELECTION 10-1-14
	1014-7_R_Bill Hullander_U.S. postage for the 2014 Tax Bills_1123_Resolution US Postage 2014 Tax Bills
	1014-8_R_Albert Kiser_Fuel August 2014_1126_Fuel Resolution August 2014
	1014-8_S_Albert Kiser_Fuel August 2014_1126_August 2014 docs
	1014-9_R_Albert Kiser_Cityworks Software Update and Support_1127_RES. CITYWORKS SOFTWARE UPDATE & SUPPORT
	1014-9_S_Albert Kiser_Cityworks Software Update and Support_1127_CITYWORKS SOFTWARE UPDATE & SUPPORT
	1014-10_R_Don Allen_One (1) Heavy Duty Van_1128_RES. HEAVY DUTY VAN
	1014-10_S_Don Allen_One (1) Heavy Duty Van_1128_Heavy Duty Van
	1014-11_R_Becky Barnes_Tennessee Department of Health WIC Program_1125_WIC State Resolution 2018
	1014-11_S_Becky Barnes_Tennessee Department of Health WIC Program_1125_WIC State Contract 2014 - 2018
	1014-12_R_Todd Leamon_Sewer and Water Improvements for Coca Cola Bottling Company United Inc._1129_RES. COCA COLA SEWER and WATER IMPROVEMENTS
	1014-12_S_Todd Leamon_Sewer and Water Improvements for Coca Cola Bottling Company United Inc._1129_Coca Cola Seweer and Water Improvements
	1014-13_R_Todd Leamon_Hamilton County Courts Building HVAC Controls_1134_RES. HVAC CONTROLS FOR COURTS BLDG.
	1014-13_S_Todd Leamon_Hamilton County Courts Building HVAC Controls_1134_HVAC Controls for Courts Building
	1014-14_R_Rheubin Taylor_Pro Life Amendment_1136_Template - Pro-Life Amendment
	1014-15_R_Zoning_Rezoning
	1014-15_S_Zoning_Rezoning

